

Date: 5 August 2026

TPB Ref.: A/YL-TT/781

By Email

Town Planning Board
15/F, North Point Government Offices
333, Java Road
North Point
Hong Kong
(Attn: The Secretary)

Dear Sir,

Proposed Temporary Warehouse & Open Storage (Excluding Dangerous Goods) with Ancillary Facilities & Associated Filling of Land for a Period of 3 Years at Lots 1299, 1305 S.A (Part), 1305 S.B RP (Part), 1306 S.A, 1306 S.B (Part), 1307, 1308, 1309 RP, 1310, 1317 RP, 1318, 1360 (Part), 1392 (Part), 1393 (Part), 1394, 1395, 1396, 1397, 1398 S.A & B, 1399 (Part), 1402 (Part), 1403 (Part), 1407, 1408, 1409, 1410, 1411, 1412, 1413, 1414, 1415, 1416, 1417, 1418, 1419, 1421, 1422, 1423, 1424, 1425, 1426, 1427, 1428 (Part), 1429, 1430, 1431, 1433, 1434 (Part), 1435 (Part), 1538 (Part), 1539 (Part) and 1540 in D.D.118 and Adjoining Government Land, Tai Shu Ha Road West, Tai Tong, Yuen Long, N.T.

In response to the further comments of CE/MN, DSD, we write to request to defer the captioned application for the consideration of the Town Planning Board for a period of 2 months.

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact our Mr. Patrick Tsui at [REDACTED] at your convenience.

Yours faithfully,



Patrick Tsui

c.c. Tuen Mun and Yuen Long West District Planning Office (Attn: Mr. Kevin LAM) – By Email